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EOFOIA00662334-00012

(b)(7)(E)
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(b)(7)(E)
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(b)(7)(E)
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(b)(7)(E)
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EOFOIA00665768-00009

Remain Vigilant! Navigate safely through the airport, to and from work and maintain
situational awareness on exposure to media and potential protesters.

No media or public will be granted access to CBP and FIS areas. Any requests
should be immediately brought to the attention of a manager.

If Congressional requests are received, immediately contact a manager.

(b)(7)(E)
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(b)(7)(E)
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EOFOIA00896623-00003

02/01/2017 — 1240hrs
Peace Bridge
Buffalo, NY

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Supervisory CBP Officer
Port of Buffalo, NY

CBPBATES00105436






jR] e @] (<ol {ue] RN {luy] (a3 | RN
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EOFOIA00896818-00001

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 6:09 PM

To: BUFFALO FO-BORDER SECURITY; HILMEY, ROSE M
Cc: BUFFALO CHIEF

Subject: FW: Iragi LPR

DFO

2

Please see DA below.

We are requesting exemptions for 1 individual that is subject to the Presidential Executive Order and barred from entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Thank you,

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Watch Commander

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Buffalo, New York

office)
(b)(8), (B)(7NC) icelp)

CBPBATES00105439









EOFOIA00896951-00001

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

OFO Field Liaison Division,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ion behalf of DIQAT-BUFFALO

Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:29 AM

OFO-FIELD LIAISON

HILMEY, ROSE M; BUFFALO FO-BORDER SECURITY; BUFFALO CHIEF;
212(f) Executive Order Detentions

FO EO Individuals Being Held.xIsx

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Buftalo Field Office submits a negative report for individuals being held for the 212(f) Executive Order.

Thank you,

Data Integrity & Quality Assurance Team
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Port of Buffalo, NY

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DIQAT-BUFFALO

CBPBATES00105442
























EOFOIA00903288-00003

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBP, OFO, Houston Field Office recommends that you permit the grant of an immigration benefit under Section 3(g) of the President’s Executive
Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States” dated January 27, 2017 to the following subject.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00105450
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EOFOIA00997601-00006

(b)(5)

Please let attorneys (b)(6), (b)(?)(C) (litigation hold) or me (both) know if you have questions or if your ports have questions about this
requirement. We appréciaté yoiir ongoing assistance.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Senior Attorney (Enforcement & Operations)/EPC
Office of Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NWi
. Washington, D.C. 22304
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) idesk

This document, and any attachment(s), may contain information which is law enforcement sensitive, attorney-client privileged, attorney work-product, or U.S. Government
information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please consult with the CBP Office of Chief
Counsel before disclosing any information contained in this message or any attachment(s).

CBPBATES00105462
































































































































































































(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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Thankyou!

Respectfully,

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Supervisory CBP Officer
...Tactical Terrorism Response Team
i (b)(6), (X7)(C) | Preclearance Operations

Workd + (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

UAE Mobile#! ™ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

US BBt (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA01188813-00003

CBPBATES00105537













































EOFOIA01506752-00001

From: ' (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:59 PM

To: _PHILA REPORTS WRITERS; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: PPC REPORT FOR 01/29/2017

PPC REPORT FOR 01/29/2017:

ADVERSE ACTIONS:
None.

DEFERRED INSPECTIONS:
None.

NTA:
None.

PAROLES/WAIVERS (Documentable Discretion):

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

1-407:
None.

NCIC REFERRALS:
None.

NTC/JTTF REFERRALS:
None.

CBPBATES00105552
























THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

February 1, 2017

EOFOIA01728383-00001

(b)(5)

CBPBATES00105560






EOFOIA01728672-00002

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘HOFFMAN, TODD A

’ (b)(6), (b)7)C)

G ATTES RANDOLPH D (BY(BY, BY(7)(C) 'FLANAGAN. PATRICK S
.' (B){b), (b7 )(L) i

(b)(6), (b){7)(C)

Subject: Guidance in response to Hawaii v. Trump injunction

Effective immediately, Sections 2 and 6 of Executive Order 13780 are enjoined pursuant to the order of the Federal District Court in Hawaii v. Trump, No. 17-cv-0050. This
injunction is effective nationwide, including at all ports of entry, preclearance locations, and all other locations where CBP operates. Accordingly, and contrary to previous plans
to implement Executive Order 13780 at 12:01 EDT, March 16, 2017, CBP will now take no actions to implement or enforce sections 2 or 6 of Executive Order 13780.

Executive Order 13769, issued January 27, 2017, will be revoked as of 12:01 EDT, March 16, 2017, by operation of Section 13 of Executive Order 13780.

Field Offices will continue inspection and processing of travelers in accordance with standard policy and procedure, to include any and all applicable court orders.

Please convey to the field.

CBPBATES00105562





















EOFOIA01897938-00001

From: (b)(6), (bX7)C) |

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:14 PM

To: WHITE, ROBERT E

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iChicago Watch Commander;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: EO Arriving Refugee Exemption Requested

Sir

2

The below refugee will require an exemption.

Nothing derogatory noted during

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Watch Commander
Area Port of Chicago
Office of Field Operations

(b)(7)(E)

cXam.

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Ext. 0
(b)(6), (b)7NC) { Smartphone)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the US.
Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyonee other than the intended recipient. If you received this
communication in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete or destroy this communication and all attachments.

CBPBATES00105569















EOFOIA02019964-00003

Please convey to the field.

CBPBATES00105574






Inspector General John Roth
Page 2

EOFOIA02020522-00002

(b)(7)(E)

Sincerely,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

T KV K IVICA TS AT
Acting Commissioner

Attachments

cc:  Acting General Counsel, DHS
Chief Counsel
Executive Assistant Commissioner, CBP/OFO

CBPBATES00105576


































































































































EOFOIA02333258-00003

CBPBATES00105619


















EOFOIA02438294-00001

Field Office/Location Name Status Disposition Departure Flight/Time
Toronto Preclearance N/A  N/A  N/A N/A

CBPBATES00105625









EOFOIA02438339-00003

(b)(7)(E)

~USTCUSOITS and BoTder Protection
Office of Field Operations
_Toronto Pre-Clearance

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _{Work)

CBPBATES00105628



EOFOIA02438432-00001

From: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:15 PM
To: 7926SUP

Cc: 7926TTRT

Subject: Request for Exemption on LPR, per EO
Good day all,

Please see below and use as a template for all exemption requests that fall under the purview of the Executive Order. If there are any questions,
please don’t hesitate to ask.

& sk 3k sk ok ok ook skok skokook

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Vit

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Chief CBP Officer
Toronto Preclearance
Office of Field Operations

CBPBATES00105629



EOFOIA02438432-00002

BB (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)Ii .
[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [ExXt. i

This e-mail message, and any attachment(s), is for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain information which is law enforcement sensitive, attorey-client privileged, attorney work-product, or U.S. Government
information. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure and or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

CBPBATES00105630

















































































EOFOIA02438767-00002

CBPBATES00105657















EOFOIA02559528-00002

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Subject:
NAME:

DOB: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Gender: Male

COC: Sudan

COR: United States
COB: Sudan

ABIS: Negative
LAPR:
NIV:
FIN:
TECS:

= (b)(7)(E)

PNR:
Travel History:

CBPBATES00105662



EOFOIA02559528-00003

CBPBATES00105663



EOFOIA02559599-00001

Field Office/Location Name Status Bisposition Departure Flight/ Time
IR5 TBD, if necessary
B1/B2 TBD, if necessary
IR5 TBD, if necessary
K-1 TBD, if necessary
DV2 TBD, if necessary
DV3 TBD, if necessary
B1/B2 TBD, if necessary
B1/B2 TBD, if necessary
I-512 TBD, if necessary
B2 TBD, if necessary
B1/B2 TBD, if necessary
F-1 TBD, if necessary
B1/B2 TBD, if necessary
F-1 TBD, if necessary
B2 TBD, if necessary
I-512 TBD, if necessary
F-1 TBD, if necessary
Credible Fear TBD
Credible Fear TBD
B2 TBD
B2 TBD
B2 TBD
B2 TBD
K-1 TBD (b)}7XE)
LPR TBD
LPR TBD
LPR TBD
LPR TBD
LPR TBD
LPR TBD
(b)(?)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) = TBD if necessary
’ B2 TBD if necessary
B2 TBD if necessary
B2 TBD if necessary
B2 TBD if necessary
B2 TBD if necessary
B> TBD if necessary
B2 TBD if necessary
SQ1 TBD if necessary
B2 TBD if necessary
IR1 TBD if necessary
B2 TBD if necessary
B2 TBD if necessary
B2 TBD if necessary
IR1 TBD if necessary
Cl TBD if necessary
REF TBD if necessary
B2 TBD if necessary
2 NA
NA NA
SQ1 TBD
LPR TBD
B2 1125 (CST)
B2 1125 (CST)
B2 1125 (CST)
B2 1125 (CST)
B2 1125 (CST)
B2 1125 (CST)
B2 1125 (CST)
v 1125 (CST)
v 1125 (CST)

CBPBATES00105664
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